### Electrical Examiners Board (Tuesday, December 3, 2024)

Generated by Betty Nickerson on Friday, December 6, 2024

#### Meeting called to order at 6:01 PM

#### **Members** present

Donald Haskin, Chairman Ronald Phetteplace Ron Derby RobertSpence Dale Abell

#### **1. CALL TO ORDER**

Call to Order the Board of Electrical Examiners

## 2. ROLL CALL

Roll Call of the Board of Electrical Examiners

## **3. REVIEW AND APPROVE MINUTES**

A. Review and approve minutes of November 5, 2024
Motion to approve the Board of Electrical Examiners meeting minutes from November 5, 2024
Motion by Robert Spence, second by Dale Abell.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Yea: Ronald Phetteplace, Ron Derby, Donald Haskin, Robert Spence, Dale Abell

#### 4. SECRETARY'S REPORT

A. Secretary Report Betty Nickerson, Senior Administrative Coordinator, Land Use and Growth Management read the monthly report for November 5, 2024.

#### **5. NEW BUSINESS**

A. MUELEC meeting minutes from May 22, 2024 MUELEC meeting minutes from May 22, 2024.

B. MUELEC meeting November 21, 2024

Don Haskin, Chairman stated the MUELEC meeting on November 21, 2024. Don Haskin stated there have been no updates since the May 22, 2024 meeting. The state is still testing 2017 code.

#### C. November 2024 Training Class

The November training class had 26 participants with 2 of the participants had 5 hour training. The Board of Electrical Examiners will offer another class in the spring of 2025. Don Haskin thanked SMECO for the use of the facility for the training class.

D. 2026 Budget

Motion to approve the 2026 BudgetMotion by Ron Derby, second by Robert Spence. Final Resolution: Motion Carries Yea: Ronald Phetteplace, Ron Derby, Donald Haskin, Robert Spence, Dale Abell

E. Low Voltage and Homeowner Exam date

Motion to approve the Low Voltage and homeowner exam date to be January 16, 2025 6:00 PM at the Department of Land Use and Growth Management 23150 Leonard Hall Dr. Leonardtown, MD 20650. Dale

Abell and Ron Derby will be in attendance for the exam. Motion to approve January 16, 2025 for Low Voltage and Homeowner exams. Motion by Dale Abell, second by Ron Derby. Final Resolution: Motion Carries Yea: Ronald Phetteplace, Ron Derby, Donald Haskin, Robert Spence, Dale Abell F. Homeowner and Low Voltage Examination Applications Motion to approve the Low Voltage and Homeowner applications. Betty to contact Jason Zabrocki to have him to draw out more complete plan. Plan should show exiting receptacles, proposed receptacles, wire size and amperage. Motion to approve the homeowner and low voltage applications for examination on January 16, 2025. Motion by Dale Abell, second by Robert Spence. Final Resolution: Motion Carries Yea: Ronald Phetteplace, Ron Derby, Donald Haskin, Robert Spence, Dale Abell

# 6. BEE ROUND TABLE

# A. Round Table

Don Haskin, chairman found in the NEC 2023 code book the homeowners in the last meeting wanted permission to change the spacing in the kitchen. Don Haskin found in the NEC 2023 code book a new exception where a required receptacle outlet cannot be installed in the wall area as shown, the receptacle outlet shall be permitted to be installed as close as practical to the countertop area be served. The total number of receptacle outlets serving the counter top shall not be less than the number needed to satisfy spacing. These outlets shall be located in accordance with 210.52.C3. Don Haskin stated that the approval that was given is in accordance with the NEC 2023 code.

# 7. ADJOURN

A. Adjourn the Board of Electrical Examiners December 3, 2024

Motion to adjourn the Board of Electrical meeting for December 3, 2024.

Motion by Robert Spence, second by Dale Abell.

Final Resolution: Motion Carries Yea: Ronald Phetteplace, Ron Derby, Donald Haskin, Robert Spence, Dale Abell

# Meeting Adjourn 6:22 PM